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Annex 2 

MARKET CONSULTATION QUESTIONNAIRE 

This Questionnaire is intended for participants in the upcoming market consultation meeting related to the tender for Emptying and 

Decontamination of the 2 off Mogilnik radioactive storage facilities in Kozloduy Reactor Buildings 1 and 2 for an EBRD-administered project in 

the Nuclear Safety Sector. The purpose is to assess market interest, capability, availability, and willingness to participate in the subsequent tender. 
Instructions: Please provide your answers in the 'Answer' column for each question. You may expand the space in the answer cell as needed. If a question is not applicable, please indicate 'N/A'. 

The completed questionnaire should be returned by the deadline stated in the Invitation. 

No. Question Answer 

Section 1: General Information 

1.1.  Please provide the name of your organization, 

country of registration, and main office location. 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

1.2.  Is your company registered on EBRD Client E-

Procurement Platform  

(ECEPP - https://ecepp.ebrd.com/)? 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

1.3.  Please specify your company’s field of activity. [Please insert here your answer/information] 

1.4.  Please describe your experience in implementing 

(or being involved in implementation of) similar 

projects, works, or parts of works, over the last 10 

years. 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

Section 2: Market Interest and Appetite 

2.1.  Are you interested in participating in the upcoming 

tender for Emptying and Decontamination of the 2 

off Mogilnik radioactive storage facilities in 

Kozloduy Reactor Buildings 1 and 2? 

 

☐  YES /  ☐  NO (please elaborate)  /  ☐  Maybe (please elaborate) 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 
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No. Question Answer 

2.2.  What are the main factors that would influence 

your decision to submit a bid? (e.g., contract size, 

scope, location, partnership opportunities)? 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

Section 3: Capability and Experience 

3.1.  Please summarize your organization’s experience 

in delivering similar works for nuclear sector or 

donor-funded projects/programme. 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

3.2.  Have you previously worked with international 

development partners or multilateral 

organizations? Please list relevant examples 

(project name, duration, client, scope). 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

3.3.  What is your experience with managing emptying 

and decontamination of radioactive storage 

facilities, and waste management technologies, 

including reactor components, under multi-

stakeholder Decommissioning programmes? 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

Section 4: Availability and Resources 

4.1.  Do you have personnel directly experienced in 

these types of works available or easily 

mobilizable for at least 3 years (2027 - 2029) 

period? 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

4.2.  If interested, will you employ professionals, 

engage in joint activities, or use subcontractors? 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

4.3.  Do you have the capacity to deploy a 

multidisciplinary site team? 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

4.4.  What is your typical mobilization timeline for 

contracts of such nature? 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 
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Section 5: Procurement and Contracting Considerations 

5.1.  Are there any major challenges or risks you foresee 

in participating in a future tender for such works 

(e.g., contract terms, payment modalities, local 

registration requirements)? 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

5.2.  Will you be able to participate in a pre-

qualification exercise followed by a multi-stage 

tendering process, in line with EBRD Procurement 

Policies and Rules (PPRs)? 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

5.3.  Would you consider participating in the tender as a 

sole bidder, lead partner in a consortium, or 

subcontractor? (Please elaborate) 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

5.4.  What indicative payment terms would be 

acceptable to you? Please explain. 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

5.5.  What procurement document terms could have the 

biggest impact on your decision to participate? 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

5.6.  If awarded the contract, what would be your 

preferred advance payment amount? 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

Section 6: Feedback and Suggestions 

6.1.  Please provide your preliminary assessment of the 

overall duration for these works related to 

Emptying and decontamination of radioactive 

storage facilities, and waste management 

technologies. Please justify, if this period is more 

than 3 years. 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

 

 

 

 

 

6.2.  Please provide any other relevant information not 

covered above. 

[Please insert here your answer/information] 

 


